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Ember Murphy

From: David Storm
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2025 2:22 PM
To: Accounting
Subject: 25-794 Designer Drugs - Teller Shades (POA 25-794) RWP2134

@Accounting, how long before this can be taken off credit hold?  
 
Thanks, 
  
David Storm  
Read Window Products LLC by Culp Hospitality 
Mobile: 423.240.2197 

 
 

From: Josh Buffat <joshb@compound-rx.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2025 2:20 PM 
To: Accounting <accounting@readwindow.com> 
Cc: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com> 
Subject: RE: 25-794 Designer Drugs - Teller Shades (POA 25-794) RWP2134 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL  

Secured by Check Point  

 
Payment has been scheduled.  
 
Thanks  
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From: Accounting <accounting@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 4:17 PM 
To: Josh Buffat <joshb@compound-rx.com> 
Cc: Accounting <accounting@readwindow.com> 
Subject: 25-794 Designer Drugs - Teller Shades (POA 25-794) RWP2134 
 
 
Please see the attached Proforma Invoice. Payment is due prior to job scheduling. 
 
A credit card authorization form is attached for your convenience. Currently, Read Window Products does not 
charge a fee to pay by credit card. 
 
Please let us know if you need anything further. 
 
Thank you, 
 

 
Read Window Products, LLC  | CULP Hospitality 
5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909 
OƯice: 865.675.4086      
www.readwindow.com 
https://www.culphospitality.com/ 
 


